Here is a list of questions from pre-bid conference.

Do contracts convey?  - Yes
Which capital projects are approved for 2009?
Resumes of existing staff – Will not provide; asking company to provide resume’s of staff they want to put in our building.
Does current contract include landscaping? – No; part of the open space agreement which is separate.
Can you send us a list of current contracts? - Yes
Contractor withhold contracts with subcontractors? - Yes
Are there any union regulations? - No
Will there be any major repairs?  Balcony repairs and kitchen/pantry renovations
Are there plans on capital? Spreadsheet sent as attachment
What is the report management system?  Currently Tishman’s system
Is service call history available?  Available through Angus
Who is the current staff (e.g., how many engineer s are there)? – 1 Assistant engineer; 1 engineer; 1 porter; lobby attendant is part of the       security contract.
Is Angus tied to Blackberry? Are the Blackberries part of the system? – The BB is tied to the Angus software. BBs are provided by the contractor.
In section J, what is NOT under the incumbent? – This will be amended in the RFP.
Is painting done by service call? – For individual painting of offices; budgeted for open spaces about every 3 to 5 years.
Are costs for management and personnel reimbursable? - Yes
Whose is the Angus system? – Contractor’s
Would data from Angus be available to the next contractor? I’m not sure; might depend you your contract with Angus
Window cleaning, how often? – Twice a year; inside and outside
Who handles leasing for retail and on what basis? – Rappaport under separate contract with NCUA
If there are any amendments to the proposal, will they be posted? - Yes
Can we get the listing of current retail tenants? – Merrill Lynch; City of Alexandria Transit Store; working on lease with another tenant
Is contractor responsible for insurance? What does it entail, what are the requirements, what are the deductible requirements? – Yes contractor is responsible for the insurance. The coverage and deductible has always been provided by contractor with their knowledge of building worth in the Alexandria area.
In relation to the insurance, can we get the information, such as, what is the value of the building, etc?
Does NCUA provide parking for on-site personnel? - No
Is there an office space for on-site personnel? – Office space is very limited; if needed we will work out an arrangement
What are the requirements for carpet care and extermination? – Carpet care is part of the cleaning contract; extermination is a monthly service with a subcontractor
Is the management fee a fixed number or a percentage? – Management fee is fixed number for the building and percentage for the retail management
Is there a required accounting system? If so, what is it? – No; whatever the contractor uses
In what format should be the provided monthly reports? – Negotiable between NCUA and the contractor

